
Hr. Hamilton Holl 
522 Locust lvenue 
Oe.num town 
Philadelphia, Penneylvan1e 

Dear ~. Hall: 

lIay 24, 1954 

This 1B in reply to your letter of 1!ay 17 t.o l!r. Green in wbich 
you .... k several questions concenling your prospect.ive employment in 
our Atlanta Regional OUice. 

Prior to t.aking up yo"r duties in Atlanta, you would Wldergo a 
period ot t.raining of approximately one month in Washington, D. C. You 
would receive a per dim of $9 .00 for the time in Washington. 

Tha position involved is that or Attorney, 05-U. It is an excep­
ted job in Schedule A. Statue pravioualy acquired would not. be lost., 
but the protection wbicb it atforns would be suspended while the employee 
occupies an flXcepted job. Fr<lm the technical standpoint, this Cleans that 
a non-vehran incWllbont, whether or not he has Civil Servics atatus, can 
be reeved "",,,""rUy. A veteran, however, would have the prot.ection of 
Section 14 of the Voterans Prefersnce Act. With respect. to reduotion in 
terce, th~re is little practical difference between a 05-:"1 cOOlpetitive 
position and a 05-11 excepted position in a small oftice such as Atlanta. 
In either c .... e, t.here would be no 'bumping' or reaasiglll!lent rights to 
other positions on that et.rt. Ot ccur ... , once separated by reduction in 
toroe, the etatue incWllbent of a pooition in the COIIIpetitive service would 
be entitled to priority in placen:ent in otber &genci.s under the Civil 
Service Co !ldeaion '. separated carear employee placaent program. I hope 
that the above explanat.ion will clarifY th .. matter tor you. Ie you hav .. 
any further questions, plea.e write me. 

Sincerely yours, 

Edward T. TaU 
Executiv .. Assistant to 

The Chairman 


